

Fair Hydro Plan and Debt / Financing

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>, "Prins, Sebastian (TBS)" <sebastian.prins@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 10:23:08 -0500
Attachments: March 6, 2017 - New Notes - Fair Hydro Plan - Debt and Financing.docx (19.26 kB)

Guys – please see the attached note. I'll bring in copies to QP for your Minister but this is where they should stay if asked.

Forge

Andrew Forgione

Director of Issues Management and Strategic Communications
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416-327-1111 (desk) | 647-205-3475 (cell)